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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

1 July 1948

Mr. Owen D. West
Manager,

American Surety Company
720 Patterson B5ldg.,
17th & Welton Streets
Denver 2, Colorado

RE: F. E. Sauble - to - State of
New Mexico - 0il Well Drilling
Bond $2500 - NWNW 2=26K=24E.
Y
Dear Mr. West:

This is to rescind our letter of 29 March 1948 wherein we
state that well has been plugged and subject bond may be can=-
celled at your request.

After searching our records more thoroughly we find that only
completion record was filed where well was put into productiom,
and no Notice of Intention to Plug, or Result of Plugging re-
ports filed.

0f course, you are familiar with the Commission's regulations
whereas liability cannot be terminated unless well is plugged
to the satisfaction of the Commission.

Very truly yours,

RRS:bsp
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